

13 May 2014

Ms Carolyn McNally
Acting Secretary
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Ms McNally

**Clyde Waste Transfer Terminal, Auburn
DA 205-08-01 MOD 4**

I refer to the Acting Executive Director's letter dated 7 May 2014 referring the above modification application to the Planning Assessment Commission for determination under Ministerial delegation.

I note that there were only 2 submissions from Auburn City Council and the Environment Protection Authority (EPA). Neither of them raised objection to the proposed modifications.

I have considered the application and note the matters Council requested be reviewed (noise, odour and traffic) have all been considered by the Department in their Assessment Report.

The Department supports the proposed modification and therefore recommends approval subject to conditions.

I am satisfied that the assessment report has considered the justification for the permanent increase in the waste acceptance rate at the Clyde Terminal in a satisfactory manner. The recommendation for approval subject to condition is reasonable.

The modification application is approved as recommended subject to conditions.

The file and signed instrument of approval are returned.

Yours sincerely



Gabrielle Kibble AO
Chair
Planning Assessment Commission

cc. The Hon Pru Goward MP
Minister for Planning and Minister for Women
Level 34 Governor Macquarie Tower
1 Farrer Place
SYDNEY NSW 2000